STATE OF TEXAS : COUNTY OF JOHNSON :

DECEMBER 13, 1982

BE IT REMEMBERED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN AND FOR JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, on the above mentioned date at the Courthouse in Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas, with the following members present: Billy F. Roe, Commissioner of Precinct No.1, A.J. Lambert, Commissioner of Precinct No.2; Loyd H. Reese, Commissioner of Precinct No.3, B.B. Aldridge, Commissioner of Precinct No.4; Tommy Altaras, County Judge and Joe L. Towens County Clerk.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Reese to adopt the order approving the de-annexation of properties from the Mansfield Independent School District, and the annexation of properties from the Arlington Independent School, and made a part of these minutes.

FOR				AGAII	NST
 Billy F. Roe Lloyd H. Reese B.B. Aldridge				A.J.	Lambert
	-				
	-				

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Aldridge to approve Final Plans of the County Jail Annex. To place the surveillance room on the ground level floor, to be wired for sound. To be manned by guards in lieu of video cameras. 6" Conduit.

All voted aye.

No action was taken by the court on the request of Mr. Bill Neese to approve the plat of Fielderdale Farms, and Mountain Creek Estates subdivisions. No action was taken by the court on the request for additional space for the Child Abuse Office. The court is to make a study of enclosing part of the adjacent corridor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Roe and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to enter into a partnership Agreement with Methodist Affiliated Hospitals for a period of ninety (90) days. The Resolution to be made a part of these minutes.

All voted aye.

Recess for lunch 12:15 P.M. until 1:30 P.M.

Reconvened in open court at 1:30 P.M. with all members present.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Roe to require the Sup-Contractor on the jail annex to post a performance bond on any amount of \$10,000.00 or more.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Lambert that the contractor, or architect advertise for bids on construction of the jail annex.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Reese that sub-contractors bids on the County Jail Annex be assembled by the contractor, and presented for approval by the Commissioners' Court.

All voted aye.

The County Judge is to obtain cost estimates on replastering and repainting the walls on the exterior walls on north basement entry.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Roe to authorize Commissioner-elect, Precinct No.2, David Russell, to obtain another bid on the construction of a water gap, as requested by Mr. W.G. Wadsworth, in regard to the Rock Creek Bridge replacement project.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Reese to authorize the County Judge to employ someone to start proceedings on acquiring right-of-way for the proposed Farm-to Market Road #3048, initial fee \$500.00.

All voted aye

A motion was made by Commissioner Roe and seconded by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to approve the order for a Local Option Election to be held in Justice of the Peace Precinct No.1 on the legalization of bingo games.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to authorize the District Clerk to charge \$1.00 per child per month to the parent paying child support.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Roe and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to establish a Johnson County Commission on Mental Health and seek funds from the State.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Roe to recommend the legislature increase the penalty for trash dumping from a Class C Misdemeanor to a Class B Misdemeanor.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Reese to approve monthly bills, as read by the County Clerk.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Reese to approve the minutes, as read by the County Clerk.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Reese to authorize the County Auditor to advertise for bids for the purchase of a postage machine.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Lambert that the County Auditor advertise for bids on a computer for the County Auditor's office and for the County Clerk's Office.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to adjourn.

All voted aye.

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY JUDGE

...00000000...